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General Comment: March 26, 2008

Vincent J. Fusaro

St andar di zati on Secti on

Fresh Products Branch-Fruit & Vegetabl e Prograns

Agricul tural Marketing Service

U S. Department of Agriculture

1400 | ndependence Avenue, SW, Roonml661, South Buil ding, Stop 0240
Washi ngton, D.C. 20250-0240

Ref erence: February 26th, 2008; Federal Register Vol. 73, No. 38, pgs. 10185-
10186
AMS Docket #FV-07-0140

Dear M. Fusaro:

| wite to offer my support for the current proposal to add an additional 5%
al l owance for shatter. | believe the allowance will recognize advancenents in
fresh tabl e grape packaging that provide for full product utilization

A recent study conmi ssioned by the California Table G ape Comm ssion shows
low |l evel s of shatter, simlar to what is being currently proposed, do not
have a

negative effect on consumer perception of table grape quality. |In some

i nst ances,

consuners denonstrated a preference to consune | ocose fresh table grapes
bef ore those remai ning attached. Wthout such change to shatter allowance
| evel s both advancenents in product marketability and salability will be

i gnor ed.
Thank you for your tinme and consideration
Si ncerely,

Ken Enns
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